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FYI below w/attached ...

From: David Allen

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 8:14 AM

To: Erik Glover

Cc: Spencer Nebel

Subject: Re: 2023 Lincoln County Farmers Market Agreement

Attached agreement looks okay, but include Exhibits A and B and check to confirm 7:00 a.m. in sections
1 and 5 - I recall the 2022 agreement had changed the time to 6:30 a.m. --David

From: Erik Glover

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:57 AM

To: David Allen

Cc: Spencer Nebel

Subject: 2023 Lincoln County Farmers Market Agreement

Hi David,
Any concerns with this agreement?
Erik

Erik Glover

Assistant City Manager/City Recorder
City of Newport, Oregon 97365
541-574-0613
e.glover@newportoregon.gov




2023 SPECIAL EVENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF NEWPORT AND
THE LINCOLN COUNTY SMALL FARMERS ASSOCIATION

This special event agreement is between the City of Newport, an Oregon municipal
corporation (City), and the Lincoln County Small Farmers Association (Association).

Recitals

A. Association for years has operated a farmer’s market in Newport, on Saturdays. The
farmer’'s market for the 2023 season will be held in the city-owned parking lot on the
southeast corner of Highway 101 and Angle Street.

B. The farmers market, organized by the Association, results in substantial benefit to the
City of Newport by providing an attraction for local citizens and tourists and allowing
produce, food products, and other items to be provided directly to the public by the
producers of the products. Having a farmer’s market is in the best interest of the
community.

Terms of Agreement

1. City agrees to allow Association to operate a farmer’s market in the city-owned parking
lot at Highway 101 and Angle Street, on Saturdays, from 7:00 A.M. until 3:00 P.M.,
beginning on March 25, 2023 and ending on December 16, 2023. This allows for set-
up and clean-up of the farmer’s market. Actual public market hours are 9:00 A.M. until
1:00 P.M.

2. This agreement shall be effective when signed by authorized representatives of both
parties, and will remain in effect through December 16, 2023.

3. City agrees to the use of the parking lot, by Association, for activities associated with
the farmer's market. All sidewalks surrounding the parking lot shall be kept clear. All
vendors and activities shall occur in the parking lot. The Association may use the two
most southeasterly parking spaces for storage of its market supplies. The Association
agrees to obtain additional trashcans, at its own cost, if needed.

4. The Association must adhere to a parking plan attached to this Agreement as Exhibit
A.

Association shall not permit any person to use stakes to anchor tents, awnings, or
displays, but shall use weights as necessary to anchor tents, awnings, and displays
on city streets, parking lots, or other paved areas.
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. Signage will be provided by the Association as described in Exhibit B - Farmer’s
Market Signage Plan.

Association will be responsible for setting the signage and barricades no later than
7:00 A.M. on each Saturday of the market. Association will remove the signs on
Saturday after the market no later than 3:00 P.M. Signs and traffic devices will be set
in locations defined by City staff. The signs and traffic devices must be maintained in
place throughout the time the farmer's market is operating. Association will be
responsible for storage of all signs, barricades, banners, etc. used to support the
market.

Transport and placement of signage and barricades shall not impede traffic on open
streets, and shall be the responsibility of the Association.

Any signage and barricades, belonging to the City of Newport, shall be returned to the
City by December 21, 2023.

. City shall not charge Association for use of the parking lot. Association shall maintain
a City business license in effect at all times, and shall obtain and comply with any
required permits, including sign permits. Association shall be responsible for any
damage to City property resulting from its operation of the farmer’s market, other than
normal wear and tear.

. Prior to March 25, 2023, Association shall provide evidence that it has obtained and
will maintain insurance and complies with the following provisions:

a. Insurance coverage limits - $5 million combined single limit;
b. City listed as named insured on separate endorsement;

c. The Association’s insurance is to be the primary insurance;
d. Ten days’ notice to City of cancellation;

e. Certificate of insurance to be provided before market begins;
f. A new certificate will be required annually.

. The agreement may be terminated by the City on 72 hours’ notice if the City Council
determines, after a public hearing, that the Farmers Market is no longer in the public
interest or if the City determines that the Association is in violation of this agreement.

. The Association will defend, indemnify, and hold the City harmless for any and all
claims arising out of this agreement and any damages resulting therefrom, including
but not limited to claims of personal or bodily injury or death, and property damage,
whether arising from tort, contract, regulatory or other claim.

. 2023 Farmer’s Market Agreement



CITY OF NEWPORT

/&W%YM 03-22-27%

Spencer R. Nebel, City Manager Date

LINCOLN COUNTY SMALL FARMERS ASSOCIATION

LI 2ok

Renee Roberts, President Date
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Exhibit A

Newport Farmers Market

2023 Market
Parking Plan for Special Event Permit

2022 Average Daily Attendance: 400 on Saturday
Market Days: Saturdays starting March 25, 2023 through December 16, 2023
Market Hours: 9 AM to 1 PM.

Guest Attendance: The average visitor to the Market spends about 30 minutes. Our estimates
assume one visitor per car, but many people come in groups of two or more, and some walk.

Parking Availability on Saturdays in 2023 (400 visitors over a four-hour time period,
approximately 30 minutes each, will require a maximum of 50 parking spaces.)

Angle Street — 30 spaces

Public parking at the old Salvation Army lot — 20 spaces
Lee St between Hwy 101 and 9™ St -22 spaces

Lot at the corner of 9" and Hurbert — 47 spaces

RS

Total available parking spaces on Friday, 119, approximately 69 more than
required.

Vendors are directed to park off-site after they have unloaded. Vendors are required to park in
designated parking areas only, leaving those parking spaces closest to the Market
for our customers.

Vendors may not park in the adjacent parking lots or close East side streets (i.e. Lee St.). The
only option for parking on the East side of Hwy 101 for vendors is the lot on 9th and Hurbert St.
The Courthouse parking lot on the West side of Hwy 101 is the optimal choice.



CITY OF NEWPORT

Community Development Dept.

169 SW Coast Hwy

Newport, OR 97365

(541) 5730629

(541)574-0644 Fax

INSP: BulldingPermits.Oregon.gov
or gh 1-888-299-2821

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applications may be obtained online at:
business/fo

Application MUST be complete for processing, or will be returned

Permits.as

1. Job Information (where work is taking place)
Job Site Address:
Name of Property Owner: Q ﬁ ¢ﬁ &mcf
Full Mailing Address:
City/State/2ip:
Phone #: Email:

2. Applicant Information (person/co who wiil be permit holder)
Name of Applicant: ‘ V€&, .dl‘f ors

Full Mailing Address: _FY) R2X 33
City/State/Zip: 28 943§

Phone 85 Y- [-323L Email: Aeupirt thrmers MMMIIQ‘;Q

,I'll e €grn

3. Contractor Information (person/co performing the work)
X Check if same as Applicant

Name of Contractor:
Full Malling Add
City/State/Zip:
Phone #: Email:,
CCB # (req’d):
City Business Lic. (req’d):
4. Contact Information {person who can provide project info)

Name of Point of Contact: _@L&AM__

Full Malling Add AMEe.

City/State/2ip:

Phone #: Emall:

Fax #:
" 5. full Description of Work Proposed _Saélnifﬁg

25— Y, 2023
 Glom- 3:00 pm

0 be completed by Applicant: PROPOSED SIGN INFORMATION

T

Parent Permit Applicable? Yes No

Parent #:

7. Proposed Sign Information:
Total height. . .
Above grade to top of sign:

sign Length (feet & inches): _ 2 ’
Sign Height (feet & inches): 3 4

Face of sign in square feet: b [/

Construction materials:

Electrical permit required? ___ Yes f No

Type of il
8. Existing Sign Information (req’d for review):

Are there existing signs at the job site address? ___Yes ﬂo

If Yes, complete the table below for each sign:
R ey R ] S

1 hereby certify | hove read & exomined this opplicotian & know the same to be trve
& comect. All provislons of laws & ordl [~ ing this type of work will be
complied with whether spedified hereln or not.
Copyright Release: | hereby grant permission to the City of Newport to replicate,
scan & post to the internct, in whole or part, drawings & all other materials submitted
by me, my agents, or representatives. This grant of permission extends to ali copies
needed for administration of the City’s regulatory, admintstrative, & legal functions,
{uding sharing of inft with other g entities & of the
general public.

1. For lEe 'erectlon. placement, replacement, or relocation of a sign, a fee
of $143. A supplemental fee of $121 shall be charged for the initial permit

for a mural sign that
in the same locati {Nonprofit
supplemental fee for a mural sign.)
2. Forthe repair of an existing sign and/or its supporting structure, no fee.
3. For demolition or removal of an existing sign and/or its supporting
structure, 3 fee of $11.
4. Fortemporary signs placed in the right-of-way, a fec of $35 per sign for
the first sign & $11 per sign for each add’l sign. (Nonprofit organizations
are exempt from this fee.)
5. For portable signs placed in the right-of-way adjacent to applicant’s
business, a fee of $35 per sign per application for the first sign & a fee of
$11 per sign for each add’l sign. Also, a fee for use of the right-of-way of
$25 per month per sign with a maximum of $100 per calendar year sholl be
d. ( fi lzat are from either fee in this

ds the i per ible size for a wall sign
i are from the

section )
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